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UNIVERSITY of PENNSYLVANIA
Philadelphia

Department of Physical Education
April 2nd, 1929

Dr. A. S. Lamb, 
McGill University, 
Montreal, Canada.

My dear Lamb,
I am sorry that I had not a longer 

I thought there was tovisit with you in Montreal• 

be a meeting on 
sent.
and Colby, in

Thursday at which you would be pre- 
a luncheon given to ToryIt was, however,

which the question of the site of the
gymnasium came up.

I cannot help thinking that there is
Pine Avenue in view 
be sold and dormitories 

This would

much to be said for the site on 
of the fact that the Union may
erected by the Royal Victoria Hospital•

the centre of the University’s ac-undoubtedly change 
tivities and the proximity of the stadium and the p~ o

posed playing field is not to be overlooked.
Sincerely yours,

Ç signed) . R. Tait McKenzie.
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